
1

Journal of Astrobiology & Outreach

From: Michael Smith <M.D.Smith@kent.ac.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 3:25 AM

To: Journal of Astrobiology & Outreach

Subject: Re: Kindly let us know your decision

Dear Laxmikanth Matcha  

 

 

Yes, I wish to continue  
 
Prof Michael Smith 
 
***************************************************** 

Prof. Michael D. Smith 
    Author: Astrophysical Jets & Beams, Cambridge Univ Press, 2012 

          http://www.cambridge.org/9780521834766  
    Author: The Origin of Stars, Imperial College Press, 2004 

          http://www.worldscibooks.com/physics/p353.html  

 Director, Centre for Astrophysics and Planetary Science    
 Director, Graduate Studies, School of Physical Sciences 

 Director of Research, SEPnet 
 Director, Kent Space School 

  Editor-in-Chief, IJAA 

 
 School of Physical Sciences 

 The University of Kent 
 Canterbury CT2 7NH, U.K. 

 
  telephone:      00-44-(0)1227-827654 

  email:         m.d.smith@kent.ac.uk 

  www:     http://astro.kent.ac.uk/mds/mdsmith.htm 
****************************************************** 

 

From: Journal of Astrobiology & Outreach <editor.jao@esciencecentral.org> 

Date: Mon, 2 Nov 2015 20:55:53 +0530 

To: Michael Smith <m.d.smith@kent.ac.uk> 

Subject: RE: Kindly let us know your decision 

 

Dear Dr. Michael D. Smith, 
  
Greetings from the Journal of Astrobiology & Outreach! 
  
We hope you are doing great. It’s a great pleasure to express our indebtedness to the eminent 
experts like you who are serving a prestigious role as an Editorial board member for our esteemed 
journal. 
  
In order to increase the Journal visibility among the scientific community, we are hereby revising the 
Editorial Board of the Journal. So we are asking Editorial members to send their acceptance to 
continue as the Editorial Board member. 
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Wishing a long lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of the scientific community 
  
Kindly mail us your valuable decision at your earliest 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Laxmikanth Matcha 
Editorial Coordinator 


